

Western Illinois Chapter Delta Upsilon Fraternity Chapter Meeting Minutes Date: March 28th 2016

- I. Call To Order-6:09 PM
- II. Roll Call: All present

III. Guest Speaker-

- IV. Approval of last meetings minutes-Approved
- V. **Chapter President Sean Dowell-**Just DU and the Tau are in for the V-Show. We also have an undergraduate website in the works. If anyone can think of ideas for the website, talk to Clayton Johnsen. Because the chapter is getting bigger and the Taus are going to use the lot, please park a bit closer together. Also, if there is a garbage can or something like that please pick it up. Think of ideas for events for Alumni Weekend.

VI. Executive Board Officer Reports:

- <u>VP of Membership Education</u>: Nik Breslin: This week is brotherhood week. Hang out and support your brothers this week. The pledge in for the last two new members is tonight. Initiation is this Sunday at 1:00 PM in the Lincoln Room.
- <u>VP of Finance</u>: Ethan Johnson: All the OmegaFi contract sheets have been collected.
- <u>VP of Recruitment</u>: Benton Winscott: The Rush Committee is getting finalized for this semester and we won't have any more open houses until next semester.
- <u>VP of Administration</u>: Michael Shriber: The chapter roster has been updated and so has the calendar. Mike has also checked in with the remaining people who owe signatures for the new member checklist.
- <u>VP of Academic Excellence:</u> Terrence Petry: Midterm grades have been received and if you got an early warning you will need to meet with Terrence. We are trying to find ways to monitor grades. We will have a sheet of what your grades with your professor's initials. The sheet will be emailed and turned in by April 11th. Standards Board has been put into effect due to a complaint and the nomination to nominate people to be tabled for next chapter.
- <u>VP of External Relations</u>: Vacant: Joel reports that social event with the Tri Sigmas is on April 19th 7:00 PM to 9:00 PM at Diggers Bowling Alley. Tyler Czarniki reports for Greek Week that AGR won't be able to participate with Greek Week. Thanks to the guys who stepped up with the absence of AGR. People need the risk forms for Greek Week and have to work with Czar with that. Tyler Dudek reports for community service, the people who reported the service hours on Purple Post, those reports will be approved soon. During Greek Week, Genesis Gardens is the

event and it starts at 9:00 AM on April 9th. Sean Dowell and Lee Smith report for Alumni that Alumni Weekend is on April 22rd to April 24th. Please let Lee know if you can't attend Alumni Weekend. At the golf course there is a golf outing and breakfast will be at Rocky's. Dinner will be at Outskirts around 7:00 PM for Saturday night. Clayton Johnsen reports for IFC, Sodexo's contract is coming up soon and talk to Clayton if you have any suggestions for someone new. There will be a Greek Bowling League next semester.

• <u>VP of Loss Prevention</u>: Matt Dickerson: Sober Driving for Alumni Weekend is coming up so sign up if you are interested. The Internet Contract sheet needs to be filled out so talk to him. House cleanup is on Saturday at 3:00 PM.

VII. Comments from Alumni & Advisors

- **Faculty Advisor: Dr. Tom Cody-**When you participate with helping with the community, send it to the University. To work on money, budgeting is important.
- <u>Chapter Advisor:</u> Dave Maguire-The last 6 weeks for the semester is here. You have to prioritize time to get stuff done. Because of the AGR suspension, OPS is looking into it. Be smart because you don't want to accidently haze. We are still in the search for the graduate assistant for next year.
- <u>Alumni Advisor:</u> Bruce Peterson-Not present
- Alumni Advisor: Derek Gorsuch-Not present
- Graduate Assistant: George Theotokatos-Not present

VIII. Committee Reports

IFC: NA **Fundraising**: Jacob will ask people if anyone wants to be on the Fundraising Committee. <u>Alumni</u>: NA **Recruitment**: NA

- IX. Old Business-NA
- X. New Business-NA

XI. Good of the Fraternity-We have to have a good brotherhood week because of a great pledge class. The idea of brotherhood week is to build the bonds before initiation. In the policy there is a monthly review of the eboard members. If the eboard members need to work on stuff this review will help them out. There is a lot of resources for people who need help with anything.

XII. Announcements-Duck of the Week is Jacob

XIII. Adjournment (time) –7:04 PM